

BUDE Primary Academy PTA

Minutes

5 June 2024 – In Person

2023-2024

1. Gina - Finance

Gina said that there is an estimated £2,400 in the bank.

2. Ice Lolly Sale

the Ice Lolly Fridays are back;

7 June

21 June

5 July

Sam suggested that on 7 July, we incorporate the uniform and toy sale and a potential teddy tombola

ACTIONS:

7 June – Fee and Sam

21 June – Valia and Gina

5 July – Chloe and Valia (2 more people needed – this will be sent to the whatsapp group)

3. Sports Day

Monday 17 June (Reception) 1.30-3pm

Tuesday 18 June (Yr1) 9.30-11am & (Yr 2) 1.30-3pm.

JUNIORS – Friday 28 June 1-3pm

It was chatted that PTA volunteers would be needed to bake, as well as man the stalls

2 volunteers for the INFANTS & 4 for the JUNIORS

ACTIONS:

Valia to set up a volunteer poll on whatsapp

4. Bags2School

Bags to school will be held on Tuesday 25 June – this will be included in the newsletters.

5. Summer Festival – 19 July 2024

Sam found a games hire lady, for a cost of £75. However, it was discussed that we could create the games with the items we had – i.e. Vikki has giant jenga at home and can bring along to the event.

Emma to chat to staff about games and helping out.

A wet weather plan is to be discussed a week prior to the event.

Previously, it was discussed that the festival would start at 2pm, however, it was discussed that the better time would be 3.15 – 5.30pm, with a collection time of 4.30 and 5.30.

Ticket based – pay and all activities be included (drinks and snack)

£3 a ticket was discussed and agreed.

It was discussed that we would need to rope off / cone – the headphone area

It was discussed what snacks would be provided and all agreed that it would be better to suggest that children bring along their own desired snacks, but water/squash would be provided.

ACTIVITIES SUGGESTED

- * Giant Jenga
- * face paint / glitter tattoos
- * penalty shoot out
- * a calm area – story time / colouring

It was suggested that the ice lollies that were suggested last time, should be given on the way out, to avoid sticky fingers on headphones etc.

Gazebos

- school has some and so does Sam

The details of the event will be discussed at the next meeting (9 July 2024 – ZOOM at 8pm)

Sam and Emma to catch up Monday 15 July or Tuesday 16 July – to discuss any further details that is needed and discuss any wet weather issues.

6. Other Business

Sam suggested that a Quiz Night for parents/guardians and teachers/TA's would be a good idea, everyone agreed.

She will talk to the Rugby Club about holding it there & potentially have Deb R be the MC of the quiz.

This would be held end of Sept/ Oct 2024.

8. Next Meeting

Wednesday 9 July 2024 – ZOOM at 8pm – a link will be sent closer to the time.